Breezie Allwright

From: Hebe Smith

Sent: 27 October 2025 11:11

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: LU-188-25-PL - 11 Eagles Chase

Attachments: Eagles Chase Vehicle Movements.pdf; Action Sheet v6 LU-188.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello,

Please can this document and the email be uploaded to LU/188/25/PL. Action sheet attached.

Thanks very much,

Hebe Smith (she/her)
Senior Planning Officer, Planning Department

T: 01903 737626
E: hebe.smith@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to Planning application
finder (arun.gov.uk).

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us e e Gl i

From: Cameron Berry [

Sent: 21 October 2025 10:51
To: Hebe Smith <Hebe.Smith@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: LU-188-25-PL - 11 Eagles Chase

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.




Good Morning Hebe,

We agree to the extension of time request.

Please also see attached a breakdown of vehicular movements to and from the property attached. And
in relation to your query, under normal circumstances two carers would be present in the property
overnight with the site manager leaving at 5pm. However under uncommon circumstances the manger
would stay overnight, bringing the number of carers to thee.

| hope the above is of use, please feel free to get int touch if you wish to discuss further.

Kind regards,

Cameron

i
|
Cameron Berry MPlan N

Senior Planner Z E S ‘I' A""

The Site, 24 Chosen View Road, Cheltenham, GL51 SLT

www.zestaplanning.co.uk
Sent from Outlook for Mac

From: Hebe Smith <Hebe.Smith@arun.gov.uk>
Date: Monday, 20 October 2025 at 11:43

To: Cameron Berry <

Subject: LU-188-25-PL - 11 Eagles Chase

Good morning,

Following my email last week, it would be helpful have some more information on the following points, to
help inform my report and the committee’s decision.

¢ Inthe introduction to the planning statement, it states that only 2 carers would be present in the
property overnight, with an additional manager visiting during the day. Elsewhere in the statement,
including in the operator’s letter at the end of the report, it suggests that up to 3 carers would be
present overnight. Please could you clarify this.

e Interms of vehicular movements to and from the property, the information states that movements
are likely to be similar to those associated with C3 use. It would be helpful to have some further
information on this. For example, previous submissions we have received for this type of
development have broken down the trips to and from the property in a typical week. It would also
be helpful if you could give an idea of the frequency of visits from other professionals, such as visits
from social workers, ofsted inspectors or healthcare professionals.

| would be grateful if you could get back to me by the end of the day on Wednesday 22 October. Please let
me know if this won’t be possible.

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
the right places to support us e St

https://www.arun.gov.uk
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mailimmediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.




